From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/28/2012 3:52:36 PM

To: Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: Oakley Gen Station - Frazier Op Ed in San Jose Mercury News

FYL

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryan Bertacchi <bryan.bertacchi@radback.com>

Date: November 28, 2012, 3:44:21 PM PST

To: 'Fong Wan' <txwl(@pge.com>, "'Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>,
"STEVE LARSON" <sjlarson_14@msn.com>, "'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)"
<EBJl@pge.com>

Cc: 'Harold Dittmer' <hdittmer@wellhead.com>

Subject: Oakley Gen Station - Frazier Op Ed in San Jose Mercury News

Guest Commentary: Jim Frazier: Time is now for Oakley Generating ...
San Jose Mercury News

The California Public Utilities Commission issued two proposed decisions regarding the
approval of the Oakley Generating Station. This project is a new, ...

Guest Commentary: Jim Frazier:
Time is now for Oakley
Generating Station project

By Jim Frazier
Guest commentarymercurynews.com
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Posted: 11/28/2012 02:36:27 PM PST

November 28, 2012 10:37 PM GMTUpdated: 11/28/2012 02:36:27 PM
PST

The California Public Utilities Commission issued two proposed
decisions regarding the approval of the Oakley Generating Station. This
project is a new, low emissions, state-of-the-art energy facility that is
specifically designed to integrate with new renewable energy projects,
like wind and solar. The project is critically important to the city of
Oakley, the county, and to our community.

In East County, some union trades have over 45 percent unemployment.

This project creates over 740 new union jobs. Most of these jobs will be
filled locally, and many by veterans. In addition, the project will generate
a local payroll of over $120 million, and there will be many more jobs for
our small local businesses. This project will provide property taxes
directly to the city of Oakley and the county of over $10 million per year,
and will continue for over 30 years.

These dollars will enable the city of Oakley to balance its budget and
provide important community services. In addition, Oakley will receive a
$3 million grant from the project for city improvements such as
playgrounds and roads. Also, the project will provide $250,000 to a new
community grant program that will fund local nonprofit organizations that
provide services to our community.

The Oakley Generating Station is one of the few energy projects in

California that is in an advanced stage of development. It takes more
than eight years to develop a new energy project like this and
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to bring it "on line." Additionally, the permits for this project were
approved by the California Energy Commission in May 2011. After a
thorough regulatory review by the CEC, the final decision stated that the
Oakley project will reduce greenhouse gases.

This is a new, state-of-the-art energy facility, built by local union labor
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with American turbines, and it is strongly supported in the Oakley
community. As the newly elected assemblyman from Oakley, and a
former Oakley mayor, our community wants this project approved by the
CPUC at their Dec. 20 meeting. | will be there to speak in favor of
building the Oakley Generating Station.

Jim Frazier is a member of the Oakley City

Bryan J. Bertacchi
CEO

Radback Energy

145 Town and Country, Suite 107
PO Box 1690

Danville, CA 94526
(925)820-5222 office
(925)820-2522 fax

(916)769-9640 cell

L

This E-mail, along with any attachments, is considered confidential and may well be
legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. Please
notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other

person. Thank you for your cooperation.
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